Office (406)

Cell (406)

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:35:16 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are just looking for some basic
training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM, @blm.gov> wrote:
Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th or 18th. Which works best for

you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April 17 and 18 in
Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at the training.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Friday. Januarv 12, 2018 10:06 AM
To: mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

, | hope you are doing well. At a Keystone Pipeline
meeting several months ago you stated that you put on a
Civil Disobedience course for law enforcement. I'm looking
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to get some of our rangers through this type of training as we
gear up for the pipeline construction. We will have all of our
rangers from Montana and Wyoming together for some
annual training in Cody, Wyoming in April. I was wondering
if you or someone else who is competent in this field would
be available to give us a hand? We are looking at April 17th
or 18th.

Regrads,

State Chiet Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406)
Cell (406

State Chiet Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406
Cell (406

State Chief Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406)
Cell (406)
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@mt.gov>

From: @mt.gov>

Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:34:54 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Perfect. How long do you want me to instruct for? Either day works.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. Januarv 16, 2018 9:34 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th or 18th.
Which works best for you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

’

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
Sent: Friday. Januarv 12. 2018 10:06 AM
To: mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

, | hope you are doing well. At a Keystone Pipeline
meeting several months ago you stated that you put on a Civil
Disobedience course for law enforcement. I'm looking to get
some of our rangers through this type of training as we gear
up for the pipeline construction. We will have all of our
rangers from Montana and Wyoming together for some annual
training in Cody, Wyoming in April. I was wondering if you or
someone else who is competent in this field would be
available to give us a hand? We are looking at April 17th or
18th.

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
USA BLM 00942



Cell (406

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:36:38 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Is four hours enough time or do you need 8?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:34 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Tuesdayv. January 16, 2018 9:34 AM
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:06 AM
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
annual training in Cody, Wyoming in April. | was wondering
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
Cell (406) 1

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
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:37:20 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices, protestor tactics, legal and go
out and do some basic formations etc.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. January 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: @mt.gov>
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Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are just
looking for some basic training.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

4 works just fine.

@mt.gov>
@mt.gov>
Tue Jan 16 2018 09:37:46 GMT-0700 (MST)
@blm.gov>

RE: Civil Disobedience Training
image001.png

USA_BLM_00947



Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. Januarv 16, 2018 9:37 AM
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

Cell:  (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:34 AM
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
To: mt.qgov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

| hope you are doing well. At a Keystone Pipeline
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

Billings. Mt. 59101

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
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:50:18 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block of instruction would be
from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that is fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of
what is covered in the training | would appreciate it as | need to provide some type of
training documentation to our training coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to
cover any of your cost?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:
The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices, protestor tactics, legal and

go out and do some basic formations etc.
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Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From:

@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday. Januarv 16, 2018 9:35 AM

To: mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are just
looking for some basic training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM,

@blm.gov> wrote:

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th or 18th.
Which works best for you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM,

’

@ mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April 17 and 18
in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at the training.

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
to get some of our rangers through this type of training as
we gear up for the pipeline construction. We will have all of
our rangers from Montana and Wyoming together for some
annual training in Cody, Wyoming in April. I was wondering
if you or someone else who is competent in this field would
be available to give us a hand? We are looking at April
17th or 18th.

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
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 09:58:23 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover everything no problem. | look
forward to it.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesdayv. January 16, 2018 9:50 AM
To: @mt.gov>
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Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block of
instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that is fine.

If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is covered in the
training | would appreciate it as | need to provide some type of
training documentation to our training coordinator. Does the
patrol need for us to cover any of your cost?

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
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 11:56:09 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png
| cant thank you enough!
On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:58 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover everything no problem. |
look forward to it.
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Sat.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block of
instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that is fine.
If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is covered in
the training | would appreciate it as | need to provide some
type of training documentation to our training coordinator.
Does the patrol need for us to cover any of your cost?

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

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th or
18th. Which works best for you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April 17 and
18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at the training.

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
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Civil Disobedience course for law enforcement. I'm
looking to get some of our rangers through this type of
training as we gear up for the pipeline construction. We
will have all of our rangers from Montana and Wyoming
together for some annual training in Cody, Wyoming in
April. I was wondering if you or someone else who is
competent in this field would be available to give us a
hand? We are looking at April 17th or 18th.

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
Sent: Mon Feb 12 2018 07:46:00 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png
Good Morning ,  hope you are well. | was wondering if you may be able to get

me an outline of your training curriculum here sometime this week. | need to have
my lesson plans and training objectives to our national training coordinator by the end
of he month.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
USA_BLM_00961



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

Office of Law Enforcement
5001 Southgate Dr.
Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406
Cell (406

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

& Security
@mt.gov>
@mt.gov>
Wed Feb 14 2018 22:27:32 GMT-0700 (MST)
@blm.gov>

RE: Civil Disobedience Training
image001.png MHPcrowdcontrol.docx

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12", Do you have any room
in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From:

@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 7:46 AM
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning :
may be able to get

| hope you are well. | was wondering if you
me an outline of your training curriculum
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here sometime this week. | need to have my lesson plans and
training objectives to our national training coordinator by the
end of he month.

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

From: @hblm.gov]
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
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Sgt..
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: (@blm.qov]
Sent: Tuesday. January 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: mt.qov>

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
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From: o @bim.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:06 AM

To: i @mt.qov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

~, I hope you are doing well. At a Keystone Pipeline
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
April. | was wondering if you or someone else who is
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

USA_BLM_00967



5001 Southgate Dr.
Billings. Mt. 59101

Office (406)
Cell (406).

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

From: ‘@blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 20 2018 11:51:08 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town. I'm open on the March 12th
anytime after 11a. Also thank you for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12, Do you have any
room in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
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Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406]
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From:;

@blm.aqov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 7:46 AM

To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning | hope you are well. | was wondering if
you may be able to get me an outline of your training
curriculum here sometime this week. | need to have my
lesson plans and training objectives to our national training
coordinator by the end of he month.

Thanks,

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:58 AM,

@mt.gov> wrote:

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

From: - @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM
To: @mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block of
instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that is
fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is
covered in the training | would appreciate it as | need to
provide some type of training documentation to our training
coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to cover any of your
cost?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices, protestor tactics, legal
and go out and do some basic formations etc.

Sgt.
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity  Respect”

From: Sakahara, @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 16. 2018 9:35 AM
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

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April 17
and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at the
training.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: o @blm.gov]
Sent: Friday. January 12, 2018 10:06 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

. I hope you are doing well. At a Keystone Pipeline
meeting several months ago you stated that you put on
a Civil Disobedience course for law enforcement. I'm
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
Sent: Wed Feb 21 2018 11:03:04 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

| would like to meet up with you if you have a chance. We could have a late lunch or meet up after lunch
at your office. Let me know what works for you and we can make it happen.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect"

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. Februarv 20, 2018 11:51 AM
To: @mt.gov>
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Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town. I'm
open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank you for
the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, | @mt.qov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12", Do you have any
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

Good Morning . | hope you are well. | was wondering if
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

Cell: (406).
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.aov]
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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM, | @mt.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Tuesdav .lanuarv 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: @mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are just
looking for some basic training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM, @bim.qov> wrote:

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th or
18th. Which works best for you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.qgov> wrote:

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
Helena. MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @bim.gov]
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 12. 2018 10:06 AM
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
95001 Southgate Dr.

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

@blim.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 12:17:48 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good. Will noon work for you?

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 11:03 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

| would like to meet up with you if you have a chance. We could have a late lunch or meet up after
lunch at your office. Let me know what works for you and we can make it happen.
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Sgt..
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406]
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From:

@blm.qgov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:51 AM

To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town. I'm
open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank you for

the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM

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

To: A @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning , | hope you are well. | was wondering if
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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:58 AM, @mt.qov> wrote:

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover everything no problem.
| look forward to it.

Sgt.
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From:: o @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block
of instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that is
fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is
covered in the training | would appreciate it as | need to
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provide some type of training documentation to our training
coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to cover any of
your cost?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices, protestor tactics,
legal and go out and do some basic formations etc.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are

just looking for some basic training.

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

Sgt. .
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
training as we gear up for the pipeline construction.
We will have all of our rangers from Montana and
Wyoming together for some annual training in Cody,
Wyoming in April. | was wondering if you or someone
else who is competent in this field would be available
to give us a hand? We are looking at April 17th or
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
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 16:08:01 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

Yes. Where would you like to meet?

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: o @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:18 PM
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

To: | , @mt.qgov>
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

USA_BLM_00985



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

From: @blm.qgov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM

To: . _ __.,__, _____ _(@mtgov>
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

From: L @blm.qov]
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil bisobedience Training

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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, | @mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April 17
and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at the
training.

Thank you,
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Sqt.
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
else who is competent in this field would be available to
give us a hand? We are looking at April 17th or 18th.

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
2001 Southqgate Dr.

Billings. Mt. 59101

Office (406!
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
Sent: Wed Fah 28 2018 NR-24:44 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001 Southgate Dr. Billings 59101. Just come
to the front desk and ask for me. If they cant find me call me on my cell at 406

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 4:08 PM, _ @mt.gov> wrote:
Yes. Where would you like to meet?

Sgt. |
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

From: L @blm.qgov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:51 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town. I'm
open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank you
for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 121 po you have
any room in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let me know if you need anything else.

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

@bim.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 7:46 AM

To: '‘@mt.qov>

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

@mt.qov> wrote:

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover everything no

problem. | look forward to it.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander

Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in
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"Service Integrity Respect”

From: S @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM
To: @mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block
of instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that
Is fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is
covered in the training | would appreciate it as | need to
provide some type of training documentation to our
training coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to cover
any of your cost?

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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM @mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April
17 and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be at
the training.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: o @blm.gov]
Sent: Fridav .lanuarv 12 2018 10:06 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

, | hope you are doing well. At a Keystone
Pipeline meeting several months ago you stated that
you put on a Civil Disobedience course for law
enforcement. I'm looking to get some of our rangers
through this type of training as we gear up for the
pipeline construction. We will have all of our rangers
from Montana and Wyoming together for some
annual training in Cody, Wyoming in April. | was
wondering if you or someone else who is competent
in this field would be available to give us a hand?
We are looking at April 17th or 18th.

Regrads,
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State Chief Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southqgate Dr.

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
Cell (406):

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
3001 Southgate Dr.
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

} @mt.gov>
From: @mt.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 08:42:00 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png
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Perfect.

Sgt..

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: o ‘@blim.gov]
Sent: Wednesdav. February 28, 2018 8:35 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001 Southgate Dr.
Billings 59101. Just come to the front desk and ask for me. If
they cant find me call me on my cell at 406

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 4:08 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

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

On Wed. Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12, Do you have
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

From: L @blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 7:46 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning | | hope you are well. | was wondering if
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

From: - @blm.qov]
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

Rearads,

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

——y e e ———

State Chief Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt ~a1n1

Office (406)
Cell (406)

) @mt.gov>
From: @mt.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 10:53:43 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

I'm finally on the road. | should be there around 1445 hours and will stop by your office.

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

Sgt. _

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

From: @blm.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM

To: o @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
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That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The block
of instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go over, that
is fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis of what is
covered in the training | would appreciate it as | need to
provide some type of training documentation to our
training coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to cover
any of your cost?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM @mt.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Tuesdayv. Januarv 16, 2018 9:35 AM
To: mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Also, how many hours would you recommend? We are
just looking for some basic training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM, @blm.gov> wrote:

Approximately 25-30. | wbu-ld be either on the 17th or
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

From: . @bim.gov]
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 12. 2018 10:06 AM
To: mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

~, I hope you are doing well. At a Keystone
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

. @blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 11:30:09 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

_unfortunately | have to be in Great Falls at 6 tonight. | will need to leave Billings
around 2. Are you around on Friday in Helena? | can run up there and meet you.
Sorry for the inconvenience.

On Mon Mar 12, 2018 at 10:53 AM, | i @mt.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 8:35 AM

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

Bryan
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

| would like to meet up with you if you have a chance. We could have a late lunch or meet up
after lunch at your office. Let me know what works for you and we can make it happen.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:51 AM

To: i @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town. I'm
open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank you
for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.qov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12, Do you have
any room in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

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

To: ) @mt.qov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning , | hope you are well. | was wondering
if you may be able to get me an outline of your training
curriculum here sometime this week. | need to have my
lesson plans and training objectives to our national
training coordinator by the end of he month.

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

To: o @mt.qov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The
block of instruction would be from 1p to S5p. If you go
over, that is fine. If you have a lesson plan or a synopsis
of what is covered in the training | would appreciate it as
| need to provide some type of training documentation to
our training coordinator. Does the patrol need for us to
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
Sent: ‘l1iecdav .lanuarv 16, 2018 Y:35 AM
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
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On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.qov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on April
17 and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers will be
at the training.

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

_ | hope you are doing well. At a Keystone
Pipeline meeting several months ago you stated
that you put on a Civil Disobedience course for law
enforcement. I'm looking to get some of our rangers
through this type of training as we gear up for the
pipeline construction. We will have all of our
rangers from Montana and Wyoming together for
some annual training in Cody, Wyoming in April. |
was wondering if you or someone else who is
competent in this field would be available to give us
a hand? We are looking at April 17th or 18th.

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

Office (408)
Cell (408)
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@mt.gov>

From: @mt.gov>

Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 11-:43-:55 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

No worries at all. | will be in Helena on Friday late afternoon. | will be driving back from Billings. I'm not
sure what your schedule is but if that works give me a shout.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 5QR2N

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:30 AM
To @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

unfortunately | have to be in Great Falls at 6 tonight. | will
need to leave Billings around 2. Are you around on Friday in
Helena? | can run up there and meet you. Sorry for the
inconvenience.

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 10:53 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:
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

From: @bim.qgov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 8:35 AM
To: @mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings 59101. Just come to the front desk and ask for me.

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

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 121, Do you have
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

To: ) @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
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That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The
block of instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go
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

-

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
Sent® Tiiecdav .lanuarv 18 2018 9:35 AM
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
Sent: Friday. January 12. 2018 10:06 AM
To: mt.gov>

Subject: Civil Disobedience Training

| hope you are doing well. At a Keystone
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
95001 Southqgate Dr.

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

@bim.gov>
From: o @blm.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 11:57:44 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: '‘@mt.gov>
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Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

| will be in Billings early Friday if that works?

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 11:43 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

No worries at all. | will be in Helena on Friday late afternoon. | will be driving back from Billings. I'm
not sure what your schedule is but if that works give me a shout.

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
, unfortunately | have to be in Great Falls at 6 tonight. | will
need to leave Billings around 2. Are you around on Friday in

Helena? | can run up there and meet you. Sorry for the
inconvenience.

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 10:53 AM, @mt.qov> wrote:
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
To: (@mt.qov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001 Southgate Dr.
Billings 59101. Just come to the front desk and ask for me.
If they cant find me call me on my cell at 406

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

To: L '@mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
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Sounds good. Will noon work for you?

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 11:03 AM, | @mt.qov> wrote:

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

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town.
I'm open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank
you for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12 Do you
have any room in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

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

To: L. @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Good Morning , | hope you are well. | was
wondering if you may be able to get me an outline of
your training curriculum here sometime this week. |
need to have my lesson plans and training objectives to
our national training coordinator by the end of he month.

Thnnl{q
’

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:58 AM L @mt.gov> wrote:

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover everything no
problem. |look forward to it.

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

USA_BLM_01029



That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th. The
block of instruction would be from 1p to 5p. If you go
over, that is fine. If you have a lesson plan or a
synopsis of what is covered in the training | would
appreciate it as | need to provide some type of training
documentation to our training coordinator. Does the
patrol need for us to cover any of your cost?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:37 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices, protestor
tactics, legal and go out and do some basic formations etc.

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

Also, how many hours would you recommend? We
are just looking for some basic training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM, @blm.gov> wrote:

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on the 17th
or 18th. Which works best for you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your training on
April 17 and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know approximately how many rangers
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will be at the training.

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

. | hope you are doing well. At a Keystone
Pipeline meeting several months ago you stated
that you put on a Civil Disobedience course for law
enforcement. I'm looking to get some of our
rangers through this type of training as we gear up
for the pipeline construction. We will have all of
our rangers from Montana and Wyoming together
for some annual training in Cody, Wyoming in
April. | was wondering if you or someone else who
iIs competent in this field would be available to give
us a hand? We are looking at April 17th or 18th.

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

. @mt.gov>
From: @mt.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 12:24:05 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: o @bim.gov>
Subject: RE: Civil Disobedience Training
Attachments: image001.png

That works. What time are in on Friday?

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406)
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @bim.gov]
Sent: Mondav. March 12 2018 11:58 AM
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

From: o @blm.qov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:30 AM

To: | ) @mt.qov>
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
Inconvenience.

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
Helena,  MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
cid:in

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 8:35 AM

USA_BLM_01035



To: ., ., _@mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001 Southgate Dr.
Billings 59101. Just come to the front desk and ask for me.
If they cant find me call me on my cell at 406

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 4:08 PM @mt.gov> wrote:
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

To: L @mt.gov>
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

To: ., __, ____ ' @mtgov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of town.
I'm open on the March 12th anytime after 11a. Also thank
you for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March 12, Do you
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

Good Morning. , | hope you are well. | was
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

“"Service Integrity Respect”

From: L @blim.gov]
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
Is competent in this field would be available to give
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

Office (40€
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

Office (406]
Cell (406)

State Chief Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406
Cell (406)

—r yuaTs wesarveessvas e

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
) @blm.gov>
From: ; ‘@blm.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 12 2018 12:41:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @mt.gov>
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Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training
I'm usually In by 7.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 12:24 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

That works. What time are in on Friday?

Sgt. .

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
<image001.png>

"Service Integrity @ Respect”

From: i @blm.gov]
Sent: Mondav. March 12. 2018 11:58 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

| will be in Billings early Friday if that works?

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 11:43 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

No worries at all. | will be in Helena on Friday late afternoon. | will be driving back from
Billings. I'm not sure what your schedule is but if that works give me a shout.

Thank you,

Sgt.
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406) = _
<image001.png>

"Service Integrity Respect”

From: @blm.qgov]
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Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:30 AM
To: @mt.gov>

Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

_unfortunately | have to be in Great Falls at 6
tonight. | will need to leave Billings around 2. Are you
around on Friday in Helena? | can run up there and
meet you. Sorry for the inconvenience.

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 10:53 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

I’'m finally on the road. | should be there around 1445 hours and will stop by your office.

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

We can meet at my office. We are at 5001
Southgate Dr. Billings 59101. Just come to the front
desk and ask for me. If they cant find me call me on
my cell at 406

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 4:08 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:
Yes. Where would you like to meet?

Sgt. .,
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

| would like to meet up with you if you have a chance. We could have a late lunch
or meet up after lunch at your office. Let me know what works for you and we can
make it happen.

Sgt. .
Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol

2550 Prospect Ave.
Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)
Fax: (406
<image001.png>

"Service Integrity Respect”

From @bim.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:51 AM

To: @mt.qov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

Sorry for the late response as | have been out of
town. I'm open on the March 12th anytime after
11a. Also thank you for the outline.

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:27 PM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Good evening. Attached is my outline. | will be traveling through on March
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12, Do you have any room in your schedule so we could meet up. Please let
me know if you need anything else.

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

Good Morning . | hope you are well. | was
wondering if you may be able to get me an
outline of your training curriculum here sometime
this week. | need to have my lesson plans and
training objectives to our national training
coordinator by the end of he month.

Thanks,

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:58 AM, @mt.gov> wrote:

Sounds good. | will get the information to you asap. The patrol will cover
everything no problem. | look forward to it.

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)

Fax: (406

<image001.png>

"Service Integrity Respect”

USA_BLM_01046



From: ___ . _ ,_ . . ______ ©blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:50 AM

To: | o @mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Civil Disobedience Training

That would be perfect. Lets plan on April 17th.
The block of instruction would be from 1p to
op. If you go over, that is fine. If you have a
lesson plan or a synopsis of what is covered in
the training | would appreciate it as | need to
provide some type of training documentation to
our training coordinator. Does the patrol need
for us to cover any of your cost?

On Tue, Jan 16,2018 at9:37 AM, . . __ , __, ____ _[@mt.gov> wrote:

The basic class that | put on is 4 to 5 hours we go over protestor devices,
protestor tactics, legal and go out and do some basic formations etc.

Sgt

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

Also, how many hours would you
recommend? We are just looking for some
basic training.

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:33 AM, @blm.gov>
wrote:

Approximately 25-30. | would be either on
the 17th or 18th. Which works best for
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you?

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 9:20 AM, @mt.qov>
wrote:

Good morning. | would be more than happy to help you out with your
training on April 17 and 18 in Cody, Wyoming. Do you know
approximately how many rangers will be at the training.

Thank you,

Sgt.

Detachment 321 Commander
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave.

Helena, MT 59620

Cell: (406)

Fax: (406)

<image001.png>

"Service Integrity Respect"”

From: @blm.gov]
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 12, 2018 10:06 AM
To Ison2@mt.qov>

Subpject: Civil bisobedience Training

, | hope you are doing well. At a
Keystone Pipeline meeting several months
ago you stated that you put on a Civil
Disobedience course for law enforcement.
I'm looking to get some of our rangers
through this type of training as we gear up
for the pipeline construction. We will have
all of our rangers from Montana and
Wyoming together for some annual training
in Cody, Wyoming in April. | was
wondering if you or someone else who is
competent in this field would be available
to give us a hand? We are looking at April
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
2001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (40¢
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

State Chier Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
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
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MHP / BLM Crowd Control Training
Cody, WY

Introduction
Recent Civil Unrest

b. Ferguson
c. Baltimore
d. 2016 Election
e. 2018 Super bowl
Recent Montana Highway Patrol Involvement
a. Republican National Convention — Cleveland, OH
b. Dakota Access Pipeline — North Dakota
¢. Puerto Rico
d. MSU football
Potential Future Involvement
a. Cennex Pipeline
b. ONE OK Pipeline
c. KXL Pipeline

a. 1% Amendment
i. Montana Constitution
b. 4" Amendment
i. Montana Constitution

c. 8" Amendment

d. 14" Amendment
Montana Code Annotated

a. Disorderly Conduct

b. Fail to Disperse

c. Riot

d. Incitement to Riot

e. Criminal Incitement
Crowd Dynamics

a. Everyday Citizens

b. Professional Protestors

c. Anarchists
Personal Protective Equipment

a. Helmet

b. Chest Protector

¢. Shin Guard

d. Arm Protection
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e. Gloves

f. Baton

g. Gas Mask
I. Field Force Operations

a. Platoon Formation
Counter Column
Line Formation
Wedge Formation
Encirclement
Lateral Support
Separation

h. Crossbow
J.  Protestor Devices

a. Force Multiplier

b. Locking Mechanism

c. Sleeping Dragons

i. Steel
ii. PVC
iii. Concrete

Underground Devices
Train Devices
Tripods

g. Tree Sitting
K. Field Force Operations (Practical)

@m0

SIS
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Conversation Contents

Fwd: Planning meeting regarding possible protests against the Keystone pipeline

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Fri Oct 20 2017 17:48:24 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>

Fwd: Planning meeting regarding possible protests against the

Subject: Keystone pipeline

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: @CBP.DHS.GOV>
Date: October 20, 2017 at 5:00:47 PM CDT
To: (SU) (FBI)" fbi.aov>,
(USMS)" @usdoj.aov>, (DEA)"
< @usdoj.gov>, "
@bia.qov>, " @bia.gov" @bia.gov>,
(ATF)" @usdoj.gov>, @blm.gov>,
' (USAMT)" @usdoj.gov>
Cc:" @ci.billings.mt.us>, (SV)
(FBD" < @fbi.gov>, @mt.gov>, "
(SU) (FBI)" fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: Planning meeting regarding possible protests against the
Keystone pipeline

Thanks The Border Patrol will be there.

From: SU) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 4:46:56 PM

To: (USMS); (DEA); @bia.gov;
ATF); (USAMT)

Cc: (SU) (FBI); (SU) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Planning meeting regarding possible protests against the Keystone pipeline

In my mind | typed the date but my fingers must have not listened. The date is
Tuesday November 28th.....

Supervisory Senior
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Resident Agent

FBI Billinas, MT
406- (ofc)
406- (cell)

From: (SU) (FBI)" fbi.gov>
Date: 10/20/17 3:38 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: (USMS)" @usdoj.qov>,
(DEA)" < @usdoj.qov>, "
@bia.gov>, @bia.qov, "

< @CBP.DHS.GOV>, (ATF)"

@usdoi.qov>, @blm.gov>, "
(USAMT)" @usdoi.qgov>
Cc: @ci.billings.mt.us>, " (SU)
(FBI)" @fbi.qov>, @mt.gov>,
(SU) (FBI)" fbi.gov>

Subject: Planning meeting regarding possible protests against the Keystone pipeline

Hello everyone from DCI in Helena and | would like to meet with all of you regarding
potential protests against the proposed construction of the Keystone pipeline. What we are looking
for is an idea of what resources each of our respective agencies could bring to the table and in what
capacity. We aren't talking about suiting up and manning the skirmish line, but more of what
jurisdictions we would have, how we can support local and state law enforcement, and what that
would look like. will bring his staff and provide a briefing on what planning has already been
done.

I've reserved the BPD barn off South Billings Blvd and plan on starting at 9:00 am. | don't expect the
meeting to go all day but I've asked for the room until 12:00 pm. Please let me know if you or
someone else from your agency is going to attend.

| know Mr. has asked for a briefing from DCI and said he is planning to brief him,
however, he is certainly welcome to attend. You or someone else from your office would also be very
welcome and could shed a little light on what federal statues potentially come into play.

If there is someone I've left off who should be in attendance, please forward this to them.

R/

Supervisor

FBI Billinas, Montana
(406) (office)
(406 (cell)
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Conversation Contents

More info on pipeline meeting
Attachments:

/25. More info on pipeline meeting/4.1 2017-Prairie MOU.doc

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 26 2017 14:23:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>,
@blm.gov>, @blm.gov>
Subject: More info on pipeline meeting

Finally got some more information. The meeting | missed was a two hour meeting
organized by , MT Dept of Justice, with the affected Sheriffs to discuss with
them a training curriculum for their officers for dealing with civil disobedience.

The Prairie County Sheriff is fairly new not only to the Sheriffs office but Law
Enforcement so has not been in the loop or attended any of the Law Enforcement
KXL meetings to date and apparently had some BLM questions. | have a call in to
him to set up a meeting but have not heard back from him at this point.

The next LE KXL meeting is scheduled for November 16 in Glasgow and
and are all on the email group for that meeting.

Miles City FO LE Ranger

406
406
@blm.gov>

From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 26 2017 14:27:22 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>

, @blm.gov>,
ce @blm.gov>
Subject: Re: More info on pipeline meeting
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The Prairie County Sheriff is correct? | thought he was a ldaho State
Police Patrolman. Also, I just finished writing a MOU for Prairie County and plan on
reaching out to him within the next few days. [l make sure you are in the loop
with this.

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:
Finally got some more information. The meeting | missed was a two hour meeting
organized by , MT Dept of Justice, with the affected Sheriffs to discuss
with them a training curriculum for their officers for dealing with civil disobedience.

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
, and are all on the email group for that meeting.

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
Sent: Tue Sep 26 2017 15:09:07 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>

) @bim.gov>,
cC: @blm.gov>
Subject: Re: More info on pipeline meeting

left Prairie Co a couple months ago to move back to Ennis, MT and take over
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his familys hotel. is the new Sheriff. He was a deputy for the last 6
months or so over there but no LE before that. Think he was a fund raiser for the
NRA before moving to Prairie Co.

Whats the MOU for?

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:27 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:

The Prairie County Sheriff is correct? | thought he was a ldaho
State Police Patrolman. Also, | just finished writing a MOU for Prairie County and
plan on reaching out to him within the next few days. , lImake sure you are in
the loop with this.

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:

Finally got some more information. The meeting | missed was a two hour
meeting organized by , MT Dept of Justice, with the affected Sheriffs to
discuss with them a training curriculum for their officers for dealing with civil
disobedience.

The Prairie County Sheriff is fairly new not only to the Sheriffs office but Law
Enforcement so has not been in the loop or attended any of the Law Enforcement
KXL meetings to date and apparently had some BLM questions. | have a call in
to him to set up a meeting but have not heard back from him at this point.

The next LE KXL meeting is scheduled for November 16 in Glasgow and
and are all on the email group for that
meeting.

Miles City FO LE Ranger
406
40

State Chief Ranger, Montana/Dakotas
Department of the Interior

Bureau Of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement & Security
5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, Mt. 59101

Office (406
Cell (406
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Lori Harbaugh

Miles City FO LE Ranger
406-233-2830
406-853-1760

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 26 2017 15:18:09 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: Re: More info on pipeline meeting
Attachments: 2017-Prairie MOU.doc

Some of the Sheriff's have expressed concerns about lack of manpower with he
possibility of Keystone going through their counties. We of course will provide
assistance if requested in a back-up role however the Department of Justice wants
us to have an MOU in place with the counties that would allow us to enforce state law
and to back these guys up. Without this we may not be scoped in the event we get
into something bad. The Sheriff's will be the one to determine how much they want us
involved. It may be as simple as acting in a backup role all the way to them
deputizing us and giving us a state ticket book. It is up to them, however we need to
have something in place. | have attached the copy of the MOU.

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 3:09 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:
left Prairie Co a couple months ago to move back to Ennis, MT and take
over his familys hotel. Is the new Sheriff. He was a deputy for the

last 6 months or so over there but no LE before that. Think he was a fund raiser for
the NRA before moving to Prairie Co.

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
plan on reaching out to him within the next few days. [l make sure you are
in the loop with this.
On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:
Finally got some more information. The meeting | missed was a two hour
meeting organized by , MT Dept of Justice, with the affected Sheriffs

to discuss with them a training curriculum for their officers for dealing with civil
disobedience.

The Prairie County Sheriff is fairly new not only to the Sheriffs office but Law
Enforcement so has not been in the loop or attended any of the Law
Enforcement KXL meetings to date and apparently had some BLM questions.
| have a call in to him to set up a meeting but have not heard back from him at
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this point.

The next LE KXL meeting is scheduled for November 16 in Glasgow and
, , and are all on the email group for that
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

Sent: Wed Sep 27 2017 08:15:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>

: @blm.gov>,
cC: n@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: More info on pipeline meeting
Thanks, | appreciate the info!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 3:09 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:

left Prairie Co a couple months ago to move back to Ennis, MT
and take over his familys hotel. is the new Sheriff. He was a
deputy for the last 6 months or so over there but no LE before that. Think
he was a fund raiser for the NRA before moving to Prairie Co.

Whats the MOU for?

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:27 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:
The Prairie County Sheriff is correct? | thought he was a

Idaho State Police Patrolman. Also, | just finished writing a MOU for
Prairie County and plan on reaching out to him within the next few days.
Il make sure you are in the loop with this.

On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM, @blm.gov> wrote:
Finally got some more information. The meeting | missed was a two
hour meeting organized by , MT Dept of Justice, with the

affected Sheriffs to discuss with them a training curriculum for their
officers for dealing with civil disobedience.

The Prairie County Sheriff is fairly new not only to the Sheriffs office but
Law Enforcement so has not been in the loop or attended any of the
Law Enforcement KXL meetings to date and apparently had some BLM
guestions. | have a call in to him to set up a meeting but have not
heard back from him at this point.

The next LE KXL meeting is scheduled for November 16 in Glasgow
and : , and are all on the email
group for that meeting.

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
Sent: Wed Sep 27 2017 11:32:19 GMT-0600 (MDT)
@blm.gov>, @blm.gov>,
To: I @blm.gov>,
n@blm.gov>
Subject: Fwd: More info on pipeline meeting
, below is the email sent out yesterday. | have all of the MOU's complete for

the participating counties and one already sent out. Ill be reaching out to the other
counties soon.

From: @blm.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM

Subject: More info on pipeline meeting
To: @blm.gov>, @blm.gov>, "
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
USA BLM_01062



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
Sent: Wed Sep 27 2017 11:38:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>

@blm.gov>,
blm.gov>, @blm.gov>

Subject: Re: More info on pipeline meeting

CC:

Excellent! Thanks

Acting State Director

Bureau of Land Management Montana/Dakotas
Billings, Montana

Office: 406.

Mobile: 406.

On Wed, Sep 27, 2017 at 11:32 AM, @blm.gov> wrote:
, below is the email sent out yesterday. | have all of the MOU's complete
for the participating counties and one already sent out. Ill be reaching out to the
other counties soon.
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From: @blm.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:23 PM

Subiect: More info on pipeline meeting

To: @blm.gov>, @blm.gov>, " "
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
: , and are all on the email group for that meeting.

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
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MODEL MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
STATE/LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENTAUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Montana State Office

AND THE

Prairie County Sheriff’s Office

I. PURPOSE

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) provides for the increased protection of
persons and property on the public lands and roads administered by the United States
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management (BLM), through cooperation
between the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office and the BLM, by the granting and acceptance
of authority for BLM law enforcement officers to enforce State and local laws and
regulations pursuant to this MOU.

II. AUTHORITY

A. Bureau of Land Management

Section 303(d) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 (43
U.S.C. 1733(d)) provides that, in connection with the administration and
regulation of the use and occupancy of the public lands, the Secretary is
authorized to cooperate with the regulatory and law enforcement officials of any
State or political subdivision thereof in the enforcement of the laws or ordinances
of such State or subdivision.

B. Prairie County Sheriff

Montana Code Annotated 44-11-304 grants authority to the Sheriff to give written
consent to Bureau of Land Management Law Enforcement Personnel to enforce
the laws of the State of Montana and ordinances of the County of Prairie on
property owned or possessed by the United States Government or any street,
sidewalk, or property adjacent thereto.

Attachment 6-1
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ITI. DEFINITIONS

A.

C.

D.

Public Lands — Means any land and interest in land owned by the United States
within the several States and administered by the Secretary of the Interior,
through the BLM without regard to how the United States acquired ownership,
except:

1. Lands located on the outer Continental Shelf
2. Lands held for the benefit of Indians, Aleuts, and Eskimos. 43 U.S.C, 1702 (e)

Law Enforcement Officer (LEO) — Law Enforcement Rangers and Special Agents
employed by the BLM who have been delegated law enforcement authority by the
Director, BLM.

State Director — The State Director, BLM, Montana State Office

Special Agent-in-Charge (SAC) — BLM Special Agent-in-Charge for Region 4.

E. Sheriff — Means the Sheriff of Prairie County.

F. Sheriff’s Office — means the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office.

G. Bureau — Means the Bureau of Land Management.

H. Field Office Manager — means the Manager of the Bureau of Land Management,

Miles City Field Office.

IV. PROCEDURES

A. The Sheriff of Prairie County has the authority to enforce the laws of the state of

Montana on such public lands administered by the BLM that lie within the
confines of Prairie County; and is limited as to the amount of protection, patrol,
and investigation that can be provided on those public lands, waters, roads, and
trails administered by the BLM within Prairie County.

The State Director, SAC, and the Prairie Sheriff’s Office hereby mutually agree
that it is desirable to cooperate and collaborate in better utilizing the resources of
both agencies while providing for more adequate protection of persons and
property on the public lands as follows:

1. The Prairie County Sheriff’s Office agrees to continue to enforce the civil and
criminal laws of the State of Montana on the public lands, waters, roads, and
trails administered by the BLM within the normal scope of duty to the extent
of current financial and manpower resources without reimbursement by the
BLM.

Attachment 6-2

USA_BLM_01066



2. The BLM agrees, within the availability of funds and established Federal
regulations and policies, to enforce the authorized Federal laws and
regulations pertaining to the public lands administered by the BLM, and State
and local laws in connection with their duties in the administration and
regulation of the use and occupancy of the public lands as defined herein.

3. The Prairie County Sheriff’s Office and the BLM mutually agree to provide
the maximum cooperation, assistance, and coordination possible, within the
availability of funds and established laws, regulations, and policies governing
the respective agencies that will assure the protection of persons and property
on the public lands, waters, roads, and trails administered by the BLM within
the confines of Prairie County, Montana.

4. The Prairie County Sheriff’s Office further agrees that pursuant to Montana
Code Annotated 44-11-304 will designate certain identified BLM LEOs as
peace officers of the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office for enforcement of state
laws in the County of Prairie, Montana. The Prairie County Sheriff’s Office
further understands and agrees that the BLM LEOs so designated are limited
by the BLM to exercise said enforcement authority only in connection with
their duties in the administration and regulation of the use and occupancy of
the public lands as defined herein. All LEOs will be further instructed that the
BLM may discipline any of its LEOs who exercise State and/or local law
enforcement authority in violation of the restrictions imposed upon them by
the BLM. Prior to any such designation, the BLM agrees to provide any
training required by State or local law, or by the Sheriff of Prairie County to
such specified BLM LEOs.

It is understood and agreed that the authority granted by the Prairie County
Sheriff’s Office includes authority to execute any valid State or local warrant
that the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office has the authority to execute and for
which the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office has the authority to grant. However,
it is understood that BLM limits its LEOs to exercise such authority only in
connection with their duties in the administration and regulation of the use and
occupancy of the public lands as defined herein, and, when feasible, upon the
request of the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office.

5. The BLM further agrees to take the following mutually agreed upon actions
related to violations of the State of Montana.

a. To respond to requests for back-up services to each other in emergency
"officer needs assistance" situations, as may be reasonable, prudent, and
necessary under the circumstances. It is further understood and agreed
that all officers will be instructed that BLM LEOs are limited to
responding to those situations not on public lands where they are the
closest available officer and are within reasonable proximity, considering
all factors, to the situation requiring assistance.

Attachment 6-3
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b. To issue citations, arrest, and/or release persons suspected of violations of
Montana State laws, regulations, or ordinances related to the
administration and regulation of the use, occupancy, and development of
Public Lands.

c. To detain persons suspected of violating Montana laws, regulations, or
ordinances, any witnesses to those violations, and to protect any related
crime scene, pending arrival of the State or local agency having primary
jurisdiction.

d. To arrest, transport, and release to an available State or Local law
enforcement officer any person having a valid State or local warrant for
his/her arrest when requested by the Prairie County Sheriff’s Office.

e. To take other mutually agreed upon actions related to violations of laws,
regulations and ordinances of the State of Montana.

V. SCOPE AND CONDITIONS

A.

Neither party shall be liable to the other or to its agents or employees for any loss,
damage, personal injury, or death occurring in consequence of the performance of
this MOU, except as provided herein.

No member of, or delegate to Congress, or State Official, shall be admitted to any
share or part of this MOU, or any benefit that may arise there from.

The BLM LEOs will remain under the supervision and responsibility of the BLM.
The BLM LEOs shall not be considered as coming within the scope of the Prairie
County Sheriff’s Office employment and none of the benefits of Prairie County
Sheriff’s Office will be conferred under this MOU.

During the performance of this MOU, the participants agree to abide by the terms
of Executive Order 11246 on nondiscrimination and will not discriminate against
any person because of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, or national origin.
The participants will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, or
national origin.

Each party will furnish written information necessary for mutual enforcement
operations.

Any issues which cannot be reconciled between the Prairie County Sheriff’s
Office and individual BLM LEOs or any issue that affects either party’s
performance under this MOU shall be referred to the SAC. The SAC will be
responsible for coordinating with the appropriate officials to mutually resolve any
issue.

Attachment 6-4
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G.

H.

Nothing in this MOU will be construed as affecting the authorities of either party
or as binding beyond their respective authorities.

Nothing in this MOU shall obligate the BLM to expend appropriation or to enter
into any contract or other obligation. Specific work projects or activities that
involve the transfer of funds, service, or property between the parties to this MOU
will require the execution of separate agreements or contracts, contingent upon
the availability of funds as appropriated by Congress. Each subsequent agreement
or arrangement involving the transfer of funds, service, or property shall be made
in writing and shall be independently authorized by appropriate statutory authority
and regulations, including those applicable to procurement activities.

Subject to availability of funds, each party agrees to fund their own expenses
associated with the implementation of this MOU. Nothing contained herein shall
be construed as obligating the BLM to any expenditure or obligation of funds in
excess or in advance of appropriations, in accordance with the Anti-Deficiency
Act,31 U.S.C. § 1341.

Any records or documents generated as a result of this MOU shall be part of the
official BLM record maintained in accordance with applicable BLM Records
Management policies. Any request for release of records associated with the
implementation of this MOU to anyone outside the parties must be determined
based on applicable laws, including the Freedom of Information Act and the
Privacy Act.

This MOU shall be effective from the date of execution and shall remain in effect
for five years, unless terminated with a 60-day written notice from either party to

the other party. This MOU may be modified or amended upon written request of
either party and written concurrence of the other party.

Attachment 6-5
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VI.APPROVED

Acting State Director, Montana

Sheriff

Prairie County Sheriff’s Office, Bureau of Land Management
Montana

Date Date

Special Agent-in-Charge, Region 4
Bureau of Land Management

Date

Attachment 6-6
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Conversation Contents

Keystone BP
Attachments:

/26. Keystone BP/1.1 keystone.docx

/26. Keystone BP/1.2 Attachment 1.pdf
/26. Keystone BP/1.3 Attachment 2.pdf
/26. Keystone BP/1.4 Attachment 3.pdf
/26. Keystone BP/1.5 Attachment 4.pdf

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 20 2017 10:48:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
: @blm.gov>,
cC: @blm.gov>
Subject: Keystone BP
, keystone.docx Attachment 1.pdf Attachment 2.pdf Attachment
Attachments: 3.pdf Attachment 4.pdf
Wanted to get you a copy of this before the meeting. developed this paper for our bosses and pretty much status

quo as of today.

Thanks,

Special Agent -in- Charge

Region 4 (CO / ES, MT / DAKs, WY)
Bureau of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement and Security
Office - 303

Cell - 503
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U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

Office of Law Enforcement and Security
Region 4 -Montana

BRIEFING PAPER

KXL Pipeline Project Law Enforcement planning

SUBJECT:

The Keystone XL (KXL) Project is a federally permitted crude oil pipeline, beginning in
Hardisty, Alberta, and extending south to Steele City, Nebraska.

Law enforcement is currently conducting planning meetings in anticipation of a similar response
during the KXL construction that occurred in North Dakota related to the Dakota Access
Pipeline (DAPL) construction.

BACKGROUND:

In Montana there will be 285 miles of pipeline constructed. Approximately 44 miles of pipeline will
go through BLM administered public lands. (ATTACHMENT 1; maps 1-3) There will be three
sections under construction at the same time. Three “man camps” will be established to house
construction personnel. Each man camp will have a security adviser and security personnel hired by
TransCanada. Construction will begin in 2018 and is planned to conclude in 2020. The work
window each year will be from June to December. No night work is anticipated. Work week will be
5-6 days depending on the progress and schedule.

Below is a table showing the Montana counties impacted, miles of pipeline through each county, and
local law enforcement resources per county.

County Name Pipeline length Size of Sheriff’s Dept.
(sworn Law
Enforcement)

Phillips 25.4 7

Valley 64.3 8

McCone 67.4 4

Dawson 42.2 8

Prairie 21.0 3

Fallon 65.5 4

This document is a sensitive law enforcement document. It contains material exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act. Any requests for this document or parts of it will be processed pursuant to General Order 32.

1lof4
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The cost of policing and cleanup for the incident in ND pertaining to the DAPL was $38 million.
(ATTACHMENT 2) According to ND Morton County Sheriff _ , he had over 1500 law
enforcement personnel from 150 law enforcement agencies from various state, county, and city agencies
from within ND and throughout the country respond to the mutual aid request during this incident.

said that during the high point of the incident there were over 10,000 protestors involved.
There were as many as 127 arrest in one day during this event. The cost to clean up the abandoned
protest camp was over $3 million. There were 709 arrests made during the incident of which 94% were
from out of state.

STATE AND LOCAL PLANNING:

This document is a sensitive law enforcement document. It contains material exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act. Any requests for this document or parts of it will be processed pursuant to General Order 32.

20of4
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BLM PLANNING AND ROLE:

BLM OLE’s has actively participated in all law enforcement planning meetings and will continue to do so.
OLE met with the Acting United States Attorney in Montana to brief his office on potential impacts to federal
lands and responses. The US Attorney’s office indicated they will begin participation in LE planning
meetings.

We have initially identified several areas of planning consideration for BLM LE:

i
2.
3.

Public Information coordination between the numerous agencies that will likely be involved.
Intelligence gathering and threat assessments.
LEO’s on the ground
a. Role?
b. Deputization of BLM LEO’s by effected counties? US Attorney highly recommended formal
deputization for purposes of scoping.
c. Updated Interagency Agreement for cross designation of DOI agencies. Current one expired

in 2015.
d. Training
e. Logistics - Housing/food/equipment/evidence storage/transportation. ...
f. Cost?

Firefighting — anticipation of wildland fires/safety for firefighters.
Aviation Planning — air support for LE operations as needed. (Note: during the DAPL incident there
were two incidents of lasers were used against law enforcement support aircraft)
a. Drones
b. Surveillance (officer safety)
c. Medical/first aid
Emergency medical

This document is a sensitive law enforcement document. It contains material exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act. Any requests for this document or parts of it will be processed pursuant to General Order 32.

3of4
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CONCERNS:

CONCLUSION:

ATTACHMENTS:

1 — Cadastral maps of KXL pipeline and surface ownership (Maps 1 to 3)
2 - ND press release (snapshot of DAPL resources and costs)

3 —ND press release (Abandoned vehicle stats pertaining to DAPL)

4 —ND press release (Ag related issues pertaining to DAPL)

This document is a sensitive law enforcement document. It contains material exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act. Any requests for this document or parts of it will be processed pursuant to General Order 32.

40f4
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6/23/2017 By the Numbers (07) | ND Response

North Dakota nd.gov official Portalfor - e (DttD:/WWW.nd.gov/ WM (http://www.ndtourism.com/)

NDResponse

()

By the Numbers (07)

(/#facebook) _(/#twitter)
(https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=%2Fdakota-access-

pipeline%2Fpress-releases%2Fnumbers-
07 &title=By%20the%20Numbers%20(07))

Date: March 7, 2017

Agency: North Dakota Joint Information Center

BISMARCK, ND — A snapshot of resources and costs diverted from normal operations to support State and Local response to ensure public safety and law and

order in Morton County and the Bismarck region due to protest events and related illegal activity since August 10, 2016.

Days of Response Support
Hours of Response Support
State and Local Cost to Taxpayers (estimated as of March 6, 2017)

e Personnel (Salaries, EMAC)
« Personnel Support (Travel and per diem, lodging)
e Equipment/Supplies (Cold weather gear, radios, gas

In State Agencies Providing Support

Other States Providing Support2

Out of State Agencies Providing Support

Number of Arrests

Number of Protesters Arrested

Percent of Arrestees from Out of State

Percent of Arrestees from North Dakota

Number of Arrestees with Prior Criminal Records3
Number of Arrestees with History of Violence4

Number of Arrestees with a history of theft, robbery, or burglary

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-07
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6/23/2017 By the Numbers (07) | ND Response

‘ Number of Arrestees with a history of DUI of alcohol or drugs ‘

‘ Number of Arrestees previously cited/arrested for drug possession ‘

36‘

41‘

1. Numbers prior to March had a formula error. The above numbers represent the corrected data.
2. Alabama, Indiana, Louisiana, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin, Wyoming
3. Total of 1,503 previous citations and charges for illegal activity (as of Mar. 1, 2017).

4. Includes domestic violence and child abuse.

Sources: North Dakota Department of Emergency Services, Morton County Sheriff's Department

Copyright © 2017

Disclaimer (http://www.nd.gov/content htm?id=Disclaimer) | Privacy Policy (http://www.nd.gov/content.htm?id=Privacy) | Adobe Reader (http:/get adobe.com/reader/) |

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-07
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North Dakota 990v e Pet e e Government{itR://WWW.nd.gov/) eyt (http:liwww.ndtourism.com/)
()

By the Numbers (08)

(/#facebook) _(/#twitter)
(https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=%2Fdakota-access-

pipeline%2Fpress-releases%2Fnumbers-
08&title=By%20the%20Numbers%20(08))

Date: March 16, 2017

Agency: North Dakota Joint Information Center

BISMARCK, ND — The North Dakota Highway Patrol logged more hours in flight during the six months of the Dakota Access Pipeline protest than they would
typically fly over the course of four years. Below is a snapshot of NDHP aircraft statistics from August through February. Also, NDHP coordinated the towing of
vehicles that were abandoned at the main protest camp and those figures are below.

DAPL-related NDHP Aircraft Hours ‘ 612
Number of Flights ‘ 241
Average Time per Flight ‘ 2.5
The following numbers are a breakdown of the vehicles abandoned and towed from the Oceti camp.
Total Vehicles Abandoned 44
Trucks/Pick-ups 13
Vans 2
Cars 12
Snow Blade/Removal 1
Snowmobile Sleds 4
Flatbed Trailers 6
Campers/Motorhomes 3
Log Splitter 1
Buses 2

Sources: North Dakota Department of Emergency Services, Morton County Sheriff's Department

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-08 1/2
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North Dakota 990v e Pet e e Government{itR://WWW.nd.gov/) eyt (http:liwww.ndtourism.com/)
()

By the Numbers (06) - ND Department of Agriculture

(/#facebook) _(/#twitter)
(https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=%2Fdakota-access-

pipeline%2Fpress-releases%2Fnumbers-06-nd-department-
agriculture&title=By%20the%20Numbers%20(06)%20-
%20ND%20Department%200f%20Agriculture)

Date: February 27, 2017

Agency: North Dakota Joint Information Center

BISMARCK, ND — The Dakota Access Pipeline protest has affected a variety of people and agencies within Morton County and the state of North Dakota. The
North Dakota Department of Agriculture provides some of the costs that the agency and the farmers and ranchers it serves have incurred due to protest-related
activities.

Number of Morton County households affected by protest activities 544
Individual losses claimed by Morton County farmers and ranchers1 $15K-$20K
Livestock killed or missing 23
Livestock injured 34

Number of hours Ag Dept. has spent on potentially pest-infested firewood2 200

Ag Dept. employee hours dedicated to pipeline protest-related activities3 700
Emotional and mental distress and anguish for rural families4 Widespread

1 Losses include unharvested or delayed harvesting in fields, resulting in quality and yield losses, and grain unable to be hauled to market; custom harvesters refused to come into the area, causing
delays, losses and financial impacts; increased costs were incurred by producers through extra compensation to get different custom harvesters or other custom help at a premium cost for working near
the protest camps. Slaughtered, mutilated or missing livestock; cattle and calves moved closer to home earlier than usual, costing more in feed and management. Vandalized equipment and
farmsteads; repairs and losses associated with cut and damaged fences. Hay unable to be moved for sale or consumption; farm equipment unable to be moved to harvest or hay; fuel to move heavy

equipment, such as combines, home to the yard every night due to fear of vandalism if left in the field.

2 Firewood was brought to the protest camps from states under a quarantine and possibly infested with the pests emerald ash borer and gypsy moth. If the firewood contains those destructive pests,
North Dakota forests could be decimated. The Department has spent at least 200 hours on this issue alone and anticipates an additional 6-10 day cleanup effort once grounds are accessible to try to

prevent the spread of these pests into North Dakota come spring thaw.

3 Calls from concerned farmers/ranchers; time spent on various protest-related issues affecting agriculture, including: firewood, animal health, pesticides, emergency management, and consumer
hotlines/public information. Disruption from protest activities inside and around the State Capitol building, which resulted in early dismissal, building lockdowns and overall distractions from regular

responsibilities.

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-06-nd-department-agriculture 1/2
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4 Families reported fear of leaving their homes and farmsteads; strangers taking photos or videotaping rural residents; vehicles and masked protestors playing chicken with local residents on county
roads or shaking fists at them as they drive by; farmers and ranchers feeling they are in harm’s way and arming themselves; extra expenses incurred for security systems, gas money to go around

roadblocks, families staying in Bismarck-Mandan hotels out of fear for their own personal safety; rural route buses escorted to schools by law enforcement.

Copyright © 2017

Disclaimer (http://www.nd.gov/content htm?id=Disclaimer) | Privacy Policy (http://www.nd.gov/content.htm?id=Privacy) | Adobe Reader (http:/get adobe.com/reader/) |

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-06-nd-department-agriculture 2/2
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Conversation Contents

KXL draft
Attachments:

/34. KXL draft/1.1 Attachment 1.pdf
/34. KXL draft/1.2 Attachment 2.pdf
/34. KXL draft/1.3 Attachment 3.pdf
/34. KXL draft/1.4 keystone.docx

@blm.gov>
From: @blm.gov>
Sent: Wed Jun 28 2017 08:46:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: KXL draft

Attachment 1.pdf Attachment 2.pdf Attachment 3.pdf

Attachments: keystone.docx

take a look at the attached rough draft for

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Bureau of Land Management

5001 Southgate Drive, Billings MT 59101
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
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USA_BLM_01091



6/23/2017 By the Numbers (08) | ND Response

Copyright © 2017

Disclaimer (http://www.nd.gov/content htm?id=Disclaimer) | Privacy Policy (http://www.nd.gov/content.htm?id=Privacy) | Adobe Reader (http:/get adobe.com/reader/) |

https://www.ndresponse.gov/dakota-access-pipeline/press-releases/numbers-08 2/2

USA_BLM_01092



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
(ATTACHMENT 2) According to ND Morton Ce@nty Sheriff , he had over 1500 law
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

—
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

‘We have initially identified several areas of planning consideration for BLM LE:

[
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
e. Logistics - Housing/food/equipment/evidence storage/transportation....
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
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